AGENDA
All itemes are for discussion and passible action.
Perguimans County Board of Commissioners
Meeting Reom at Perguimans County Library
December 6, 2021
7:00p.m:

I Call to Order
il Prayer & Pledge
1 fprpmval of Agenda

V. Consent Agenda
{Consert! items as follows will be adopted with a single motlon, second and vale, unfess &
request for rermoval of an itermn or items is made from a Cammissionar ar Commissioners,)
A Approval of Minutes November 1, 2021 Regular Meeting and November 15, 2021 Special Called
Meeting & Work Session (cancelled)
B, Tax Refund Approval
Personnel Mattars
1. Cerification: Partime/Fill-in Paramedic
ACTION 2. Appointment: Full-Fime Certified Deputy
QF ‘.‘UﬂllED 3 Appointment: Part-Time/Fillin Certified Telecommunicator
Q 4, Appointment. Seasonal Tax Lister
f.  Rasignation: Permanent Part-Time Cerllfied Telecommunicator
6. Appointment: Pan-Time/Fil-in Certified Telecommuncatar
7 Removal from Rosier. Par.Time/Fill-in AEMT
8. Retirement; Backhoe Operator
8. Termination: Public Information Assistant 1V
0. Step/Merit Increases
1. Department Heads (2)
2. Sheriff's Office (2)
E. Budget Amendment No. 12 - 13
F.  Board Appointrients
1. Trillium Northern Regionat Advisory Board ‘
2. Chowan/Perquimans Multi-County LERPGC 3
G, Reduction in Sheriff's Salary Due To Election
H. NG Forest Service FY 2020-2021 Repoit ;
o (" Introduction of New Employees
ACTION ) A, Ptanning Department
REQUIRED 1 B.  Sheriffs Office
Lc
VI Scheduled Appointments p
ACTION oA Donna Winborne, Auditor 7:00 p.m
REQUIRED ' - W pm.
B. 7:20 p.m,
C. 7:25 pm. :
Vil ’”Commissianer’s Concerns/Committee Reports J
A,
NG g i
ACTION ' {
REQUIRED “’< C.

Viil. | Old Business
A.  Updates from County Manager

ME'




IX.
ACTION
REGUIRED

MO
ACTICN
REQUIRED

Xl

ACTION
REQUIRED

-

New Business
A, Election of Chairman/Vice Chairman

4 B. Belvidere Convenience Site Lease Agreement & Memorandum of Lease

C. Bank Resolution & Signature Stamp, if necessary

| Unscheduled Appointments/Public Comments
(IF you wish 1o address the Board, please state your name for the record prior to speaking)

" Closed Session: Per NCGS #143-318-11(3)4) - The purpose of the Closed Session is to
consult with the county attorney, to discuss an economic development matter, and to
approve Closed Session Minutes.

(After the Closed Session, the Board is subject to return to Open Session and may take

Xil.

action as needed on any fems discussed during the closed session.)

Yo 1
Adjotrnment

FOR INFORMATION OQNLY:

DEP

CO

F g

YE YYYYYYyy

ARTMENT HEAD REPORT:

Plat Log

Building Inspector's Reports

Code Enforcement's Report

Tax Department Report

Sherift's Report — November, 2021

Sheriff's Report — Octaber, 2021 te-mailed to Commissioners on 11/4/2021)
EMS Report — November, 2021

EMS Raport — October, 2021 fe-matled to Commissioners on 11/3%2021)

MITTEE WRITTEN REPORTS:




VLA

VHILA.
XA

IX.B.

IX.C.

Al

NOTES FROM THE COUNTY MANAGER
December 6, 2021

Enclosures: [tems included on the Consent Agenda are enclosed. #f you wish fo discuss any of thege

The following new employeas will be intraduced to the Commissioners:

I, Rhonda Repanshek: Rhondy Repanshek, Planner, will introduce Trevor Miles, Phamning Assistant, who was hired on
Movember 1, 2021,

2. Bheriff shellry White:  SherilT White wHl bstroduee Willimn Phillip Lane, 11 who was appointed tonight a3 a Certifreu
Drepaity at Gridde 65/51ep 5 effective 12712021,

Donna Winbarne, Auditor, will present the FY 2020-2021 Audit. Board action will be requested. An

elecitronic copy of the audit was forwarded to you at the same time your Agenda Packet was sent o

you., Ms. Winborne will probably provide a hard copy to you at the meeting.

County Manager Heath will present several updates to the Board,

Enctlosure. County Attorney, acting as Tempaorary Chairman, will hold the election of the Chairman and
the Vice Chairman of the Board of Comimissioners.

Enclosure. The County currently leases the Belvidere Convenience site property from L. Clinton Winslow,
Jr. and Catherine Goodwin Winsiow who are now deceased. The heirs of the property, Lynwood Winslow
and Anna E. Winstow Sanders are willing to centinue this lease agreement. The Board will need to
consider and take action on the enclosed Lease Agreement & Memorandum of Lease for the Belvidere
Convenience site property. Board action is being requested

If there is @ change in Chair(man), the Board would need to authorize the new Chair(man) and County staff
to sign the Bank Resolution and to authorize the use of the Chaif(man)'s stamp for the PNC Account.
Board action is being requested, if necessary.

Enclosure. Pursuant to NC Genaral Statute 143-318-11(3)(4), the Board will go into closed session to
consult with the county attorney, to discuss an economic development matter, and to approve Closed
Session Minutes.

ettt g e e b ok o o oh e e o O K

CONSENT AGENDA NOTES

(Consent items az follows will be adopted with a single mofion, second and vole,
uniess a request for removal from the Consent Agenda is heard from a Commissioner)

A Enclosures: Approval of Minutes November 1, 2021 Regular Meating and November 15, 2021 Special Called Meeting &
Work Session (Cancelled)

B, Epclosure: Tax Refund Approval — see attached listing.
C. Enclosure: Personnel Matters

Employee Employer Actinn Giradel New Effective
Name Job Title Reguired Step Salary Dte
Taralyn Fowler Fart-1ime/ 1] -In Paramedic Certification &8/ 181985 | 1101202
William Philip Lane, [1f Cuertiffed Depury Appointment 6316 S40276 | 1270172021
Vivian Long Fart-TimedFil-In Certified Telecormiunicatos Appointment 6246 [$16.97Mr. ] 120172021
Deborah Davig Seagsonul Tax Lister Appoiniment £§5.00bhr. | 12/0672021
Annmgrie Shine Penmanent Par-Time Certified Telecommusicator Rusiened J A 202]
Annmaric Shing Part-Tine/Till-In Certified Teleconmunicator Reclasstieation 62/2 515.39/mr.1 120012021
Tiffany Hiynes Part-Time/Fill-In AEMT Removed fom Roster F109/247 ]
Arnaid White Backhoe Operator Hetirement 03/0 /2021
Murguitia Foremarn Puldie Information Assislant TV Terminated /0472031

D.  Enciosures: During the Budget process, the foflowing step or merlt Increases were approved for the employeas. The

Employee Employee Grade/ New Edfeetive
Nume Job Title Step Salnry Dale

Susan Chasmey Ihrector T $82,234 12/01/2021

Beverty Grepory Senior Citizen Coordinatoer 6311 541.633 12/01/202 ¢

Robert Farrar Dreputy Shenifl (H5/9 543319 PHO1/202 1

[ritn Walson Peputy Sherilt/ SRO (Certified) 6544 $38,338 12/01/2021

E. Enclosures: Budgel Amendment Nos. 12 - 13 are enclosed for your review and action.

*Adcliliuns or Corrections 1 Mowes



F. Enclosures: The following Board reappointtments will need Board consideration and action:
Mante Board/Comumtitee Aclion Taken | Term Eil;f;::::iivn
Mathis, Lynn Trillivm N()rlTEI‘n Reotonal Advisory Board Reappeintment | Linfimited I2;bl/2(}2 I

The Soard will need to consider the following Board appointrments/reappointmenis for the Chowan/Perguimans LERC

2042 Roster:

NAME SPECIALTY NAME
Basy, Billy Fire Melson, Wallace 7
Beachbonred, Leslis Progs | Mison, Junathan ENAEMEAGT ]
Brewster, Sue CERT (Shores st 1L} Chveeman. Barry Fire y W
Brittingham, Rizhard EM/Tira/RRT-1 Paimer, Cordell EMALE -
_Carbwrisht Michael Fire Perquimans S0 Rep. i Law
Chaney. Susan ey . Ponte, Tom "EM
| S, Lewis - Owner/Cinerstor (Parkway Apd

Hotlowell, Ralph

Lnvironmantal

Sobesbue, Jutie

EM/Tess

Kuhyyes, Alex

Elected Offieial (Chowan)

Apruill, Mary

Yolunteer

Lafon, David

Y/

Atonp, Ashloy

[eaith Lept.

Favine, Miki

T (Albemarle)

Woard, Paul

MCTYA (Envirenmental)

Long, Hick

ire (ML Foresry}

Williasss. Tonya

Mokeever, lim

CERT (Deep Crovk )

Winn. Billy

BCHE R

L

Wingtow, Jarvig

G. Enclosure. Resolution for Satary Reduction due to upcoming election:

#  Whenever the Sheriff runs for office, the Board normally passes a similar motion as follows for two reasons; (1)
filing fees and (2) if a new person actually is elected, the Board may adjust their salary based on
qualifications.

Pursuant o GLE. I33A92, the Board of County Conmmissioners adopted this Resedution reducing the Sheri(Ts sulary
from 383,422 (Grade 76, Step 16 1o $55348 {Cirade 75, Step 1) to become effective December £, 2022, This action is
taken in compliance with Cieneral Statute 1533A-92 in relerenee 1o compensation af County officers in the Geperal
Ilection, A mation o approve the above was made by Caseonded by . Motion
unanimeusly pagsed,

H. Enclosure. NG Forest Service FY 2020-2021 Report:

» [Forest Ranger Robert Lacy provided the Board with their written repart for Y 2020-2021.

* Additions or Coreeetions 1o Notes



4784 October 4, 2021 sontinued IV.A. - Page 1

County Manager Heath reported that, with the halp of the Finance Office and Helen Munter, we have
sold the foliowing surplus vehicle on GovDeals, The highest bid on the ftem as follows:

“““ - BATE FART | =0LD
e BUYER ITEM . SURPLUSER ] BIYy | AMOUNT
Thnolby Deon 2010 Pord Grplorer, VIN S EMEUIDREGAUABSTSS Pinteliral 5500 £2,675.00

Mr. Heath recommends the sale of this item, On motion made by Alan Lennon, seconded by Charles
Weodard and unanimously approved by the Board,

HESIGNATION: CERTIFIED DEPUTY

Counly Manager Heath explained that this personnel matier was received after ths Agenda Packets
were distributed.  On motien made by Alan Lernen. seconded by Charles Woodard, the Board
unanimously approved the resignation of Joshua Reed affective Septerber 30, 2021,

PURLIC COMMENTS
The following public comment was made;

o Jegbe nepy: Nir. Perry diseussed (i possibility of having n Public Sulety Buikding For pur ShecdFs Drepitnrent sndior n Counly
Complux for Perquinans Counly. He said that, loaking at the Dire County s Cuorituck County conzplenes, you hive to say that
Perguimans Counly negds Lo move into the 2)Y Comury willh now duildings. He yecommends act siarling linmieing this untit the
year 2026, He further vecormonds sthat, (f they deeide 1o build these conyplaves, we shoutd build it on propetty tat the Coonty
flready owns, He encourapes the Board 1o do prehiminiey planting o A and B. A wanld e for what we need — o Polsdic Snlisty
Building for the $herifl, Maglstran, i Prabation & Parole. 1 wenld bo th Gevernment Comple. Hi said to piet 11 un the Agendn,
s fraves & nonshinding votg in the meat election for caunly comimisstontss, wiul 1o uffaw il the Perquimans Counly cesidents 1o have
i Spprartunity o ynie lor or againat the projects, $e suid (hat the Couaty would probabiy need to hold publie heariags and possibly
hitve: 2 bond issue bul they are W o put oel. 2 you remove the county offices ol of the Town of Hertod, vou will e naiting
nittls in the colfin of Town of Hetlorl, The Town of Hertford would die complelely, Thal completed bis remicks.

ADJOURN

Thare baing no further comments or business to discuss, the Regular Mesting was adjourned at
7:40 p.m. on maotion made by Charles Woodard, seconded by Alan Lennon,

Fandella A. Leigh, Vice Chair

Clerk fo the Board
WORK SESSION
October 18, 2021
7:00 p.m.

The Perquimans Couniy Board of Commisgloners Work Session on Owteber 18, 2021 was
cancelted.

ook ok ok bk ok W W M Wk kT

REGULAR MEETING

November 1, 2021
7:00 porr.

The Perquimans Caunty Board of Commissioners mel in & regular meeting on Manday, Novembar
4, 2021, at 7.00 p.m, in the Mesting Room of the Perquimans County Library losated at 514 8. Church
Street, Hartford, NC 27944,

MEMBERS PRESENT: Wallaca E, Nelson, Chairman Fordelty A, Leigh, Vice Chair
Joseph W. Hoffler T. Kyle Janes
Charles Woodard

MEMBERS ABSENT: Alan Lennan

OTHERS PRESENT: Frank Heatt, County Manager Mary Hunnicutt, Clerk to the Board

Mackney High, County Attornay

The meeting was called to order by Chairman Melson. Commissioner Janes gave the invasation
and Chairman Nelson i2d the Pledge of Allegiance,

AGENDA
Chalrman Melson stated that a copy of the amended Agenda was at thair seats tanight, Fondelia

A. Leigh made a matlen o #pprove the Agenda, as amendsd, The motion was secanded by Joseph W.
Hofflar and unanimousiy approved Dy the Board,

CONGENT AGENDA

Chairman Nelson asked if there were any items that the Board wished to remave from the Consant
Agenda to distuss, There being none, the foliowing items were considered to be routing and ware
unanimously approvad on medlan made by Charles Weodard, seconded by Joseph W, Hoffler,

T Approval of Minutes: October 4, 2021 Reguiar Meeting and Octaber 18, 2021 Work Session {zanceiled)

Ware approved,
2. Tax Refund (Porguimans Gounty) Approval:

Calow, 11, Josc Luls r BIETR
Plne was charged for Town and County: velicle i wot located in the ity limits, Accowmt Mo, 61068062
3. Personnel Matters:
Emptoyee Employee Action Grnele/ New EfTective
Nama Job Tille Required Step falary Dinte

Debble Sullings Hjil-In — Senior Cenler Appolimai 3666 1 S130iMr, | 1201/2081
Jeuntier T. Coppersmith Pernantant PuclTinle Natriiva Site Manager Agpointment NG b 81t | D1/0)a022
Travor Allen Miles Manning & Zoning Techaleian Abpoinztic 5l 530,630 § 11017202
Rymny Capotl Cerlilied Dypniy Appointment 632 |LEI6Sn b L0




Novemb@’N:ﬂ)‘Z‘i Eﬂhtiﬁfﬂ&e %55

Lmployes Etployer Artton Cirndel Mo Fifgctive
Naine Job Tilg Heuired Step  : Salr Nate
Spencer Weniz Certifted Depuly Appointmzal a5/ 483 | LA
e ANER I8 Siminglors Full-Tivs Gentified Telecanumuiisnar Pramaticn [ 33230 0112028
Toting Copatand Pan-twmedfllain AEMT o Cerlificution i/ | 147,900, 0202
Nellie Sawyer Permanent Paec-Timo Notrition Site Manager Theziviation /12021
4. StepiMarit Intreases:
Enmplyyen Empleyee Grenele/ MHew Effentive
Nome dob Title Siep Snkacy Bate
Jenidfer Ayory PTIE) Cortilied Teleconmunicalor fir ] B3390 | 1Yei202]
Yictot Sulliban Cuttilied Deputy/SRC Officer (] 536,33 | H02031
| Lisa Layder Tax Clerk » DviV SBAl 38485 L2021
4. Budget Amendment:
GENERAL F{INDS
i AMOUNT "
CODE NUMBER DESCRUFEION OF CORE INCREASE DECREASE
103207002 Municipnl Dispaich Fecs 20,000
e B8 104178 Bherlt - Maintenmmee/Repair Vehigles 20,000
EAELANATION: To qmead TY 2100 bedoel i nclude sdidizional inds (0 cover FY 21/22 oxpenses. -
§. Enclosures: The fellowing board reappointrments & resignalions were approved by the Roary:
o —
Name Boare/Costtive Aerlon ‘taken | Terne ]Lrll;:t!:r“

Wimpson, Conting | Commuiity Advisory Committes Henppuiniment | s | 12010024 ]

Hoath, Frank  Iighway 1764 Assoetition Bontd of Trsloes " Renppaintment | 1) 20at
Layden, Dows Liogal Librry Boukd Regigantion OB/L1A202)
Poppen, demnliee local Libracy Board feanpline Doug Layiden's tarny | Agpoliainent 1170342021
7. Enclogures: The following miscellansous docummenis were approved by ihe Board:
U Hegreption Coacesslons Coprget. The Reantion Concesshons contriet with “Hew Hnpe Concessions™ was presented wnd
approved by the Board.
b Repords Retention fenguulpy: The Division of Avchives & Recards netited the County the Resords Retention Sehedules

have heen amended clfeelive Getober 1, 2021, The Board weaimsously approved e lollowing two fecords Retenlion
Suhedules, To view these schedules, pa tor

P 200 Gengend Regords Schednle: Loen) Goverapgnd Asensios Chonpe Log
200 Mrogr Beoprds Schedule, Lot {iavirmment Auengies Clangs Loy
INTRODUCTION GF NEW EMPLOYEES
The fallowing amployees were introduced to the Board:
1. [rank Heath: Jonathen Nixon, Emergeney Serviges Director, coald nenaitend the mecting tanight becavse his on's
socver wn had o chomplonghip game, Thersfore, Frank Hewh introduced Andrea Staser wha was promated to 1}
Ghift Supervisor an July |, 2021, He slso introduced Nicote Anderson and Rebeecy Caliipher, Full-Titme Paredics,
whe was promeied from Part-Time/Filin Pammedics on Seplember 1, 2021, The Chairman awl Commissioners
made # few camments 1o e,
Sleerif White: Sherill' White introduewd Shiron Twine-Goadwin, Adiminisientive Assistant in the Shedfi™s Office,
who wag hired on September 26, 2021, Ir addition, he intsoduesd the wo certilied depitics wihn were appointed
tonight Ryan Cappel & Spencer Wentz, He further invited the Bourd lo came by their mowly renavaed oflices.
His siaff is cently anjoying the extra spaee. Consmissioner Hatler asked Shecie” Wihite how the teansitien with the
Town of Hertfurd Police Deparuneny was going, Mr, White provided a brief apdate.
% Migh Lofies: Mick folles, Winer Suparvisar, explalned that two of his Water Claek witl be retiving next June and
Seplember. The Board was kind erough o aliow Mm o lire a new Water Clerk w learn the procedures before these
clerks retive must yeur. He was pleased (0 introduce Maribeth Hareis, Water Cleck | who was hired on October i
228,
On behalf of the Commisslanars, Chairman Netson weicormed the new employeas to Perquimans
County,

GOUNTY MANAGER HEATH

Mr. Heath explained to the Board about Budget Amendrent No. 10 and Na. 11, After briefly
reviewing these budget amendmaents, M, Heath recommends the approval of Budget Amendment Nog.
1and 11. On motion made by foseph W. Hoffler, seconded by Charles Woodard, the Board unanimeously
voted ia appreve the following Budget Amendments Nos. 30 and 14,

BUDGET AMENDMENT NO. 18
EMERGENCY TELEIITONE FUND

*2

AMOUNT

CODE NUMDER BESCHIFTION OF COBE " INCIEASE
78-206.000 Timd Balmice Appropristed - PSAP 230 583
‘‘‘‘‘ PEAP - Hardware Maintonance | X 5
7R 350501 Emorgoney 911 Feas 140,756
78-500-161 PSAP « Hprdware Maintenance 140,796

EXPLANATION: To mnend FY 25722 budaet to tnelude il Stata [unds/fnd palangs ap npproved dy e 012 Bokad,

B AMENBMENT N0 T}
GEMERAL FUNDS
) T AN
COUL MUMBER BESCRIFTION OF SO IMCREASE PECRIASE
1:397-002 Mublcitat Dispateh Fees 39,056
10-511-160 Bispaich « Flarddwarg Jogal) A9 56

EXFLANATION: Ta amend FY 21723 bugset 1o intlude additionn fuds to cover oxpeises for £Y 21700

COMMISSIONER'S CONCERNS/COMMITTEE REPORTS

The following update was providad,

P fhmivann Melsoo: Mr, Nelson updied the Bonrd md pubtie on the Monmvent of the Conlidernte Dend. Fle explained that Counly
Mesinger Meath, Viee Chair Leigh, and himse!f ors in the process of obtaining recommendations tor te wording to be added to me
monumels i tegueited by the Roard nt their September meerityg, ey are iaking progaess o iz natter.




3766 MNovamber 1, 2021 continued VA - Page 3

LIPDATES FROM COUNTY MANAGER

County Manager Heath presented the foliowing updates;

F LOVID Undpes: Mr Ileath anacunced that the Atbemarie Regionat Health Services will hotd o Moderaa Dooster Clinic on
MNovember 8, 2021 frone S0 wan. o 3:00 pam, o the Recreation Cemter. 17 has been 5i% moiths sacs you reeeived (e origlial
Modena shols, you are clipible 1o pel this hoostar,

¥ Btrgulmons Coynty Mitsenan:  Mr, Hanth informed the Soard that they are conthiulog 16 wosk o the Duilding that will frouss the
Pergulinans County Musenm. They are in the process of painting the inside and in the protess of prapping the owslée 1a be pintedl,
Fle iy planning, o bave a grad opening sometinie in Movember if cveryilbing wwves smoothly teoualt die renovations. Mare
information will b up und coming.

B DAl Pavmit: b, Mt axpigined diat b g forwarded an appiication o the Division of Coasgl Manogement t fenew th bitin
permit Lo widiieer Lo years, W aro swaiting the approval of the Stie et to soe what it weuld eontain 0 proseed whlh this
project.

BOARD APPOINTMENT; TRILLIUM NORTHERN REGION ADVISORY BOARD

We slill have no naw applications but Vice Chair Lelgh stated that she had talked with semeone and
thay are supposed o ba forwarding an application to Mary Hunnicutt tomorrow requesting considaration
for this appointmant, No zstion was faken at this ime.

PUBLIC COMMENTS
Thate were no public comments.

ARJOURNMENT

Thers being no further comments or business to discuss, the Reguiar Meeating was adjourned at
7:34 p.m, on motion made by Fondellz A. Lelgh, secanded by Charles Waodard,

Waliace E. Nelson, Chairman

Clerls to the Board

LR A SRR ER R EENEEEXERY

SPECIAL CALLED MEETING

November 15, 2021
7:00 p.m.

The Parquirans County Board of Commissioners mel in @ SPECIAL CALLED MEETING on
Monday, November 15, 2021 at 7:00 p.m. In the Perquimans County Library bocated at 544 §. Church
Street, Hertford, NG 27944,

MEMBERS PRESENT: Wallace E, Nelson, Chairman Fondetla A, Letgh, Vice Chair
Jaseph W. Hofflar Kyle Jones
Alan Lennan Charles Woadard

MEMBERS ABSENT; MNone

OYHERS PRESENT: Frank Meath, County Manager Mary Hunnlautt, Glerk to the Board

Wil Crawa, County Attornay
Dave Goss, Eeonomic Development Consuitant

Chairman Nelson called tha meeting o order. Commissianer Lennon gave the invocation and the
Chairrman led the Pladge of Allegiance. Chairman Nelson explained that tha pirpoze of this Spacial Called
Meeting to go inte Closed Sesslon i discuss an econamic develupment matter and ta approve the Closed
Sagsion Minutes.

CLOSED SESSION: TO DISCUSS AN ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT MATTER AND CLOSER
SESSION MINUTES

Chairman Nelson stated that, pursuant to NC General Statute 143-318.11(4), the Baard will naad
to go into Closed Session to discuss an economic development matter and closed session minute
approval, On motion made by Alan Lennon, seconded by Charles Woodard, the Board unanimeusly voted
to go into Closed Session.

The Closed Sazsion was adjourned and the Special Called Meeting recanvened on motion made
by Charles Woodard, seconded by Joseph W. Hoffler, and unsnimously approved by the Board,

Mo achion was required from the Closed Session.

ADJOURNMENT

There being ne further comments or business to discuss, the Special Called Meeting was adjourned
at ¥:43 p.m. on motion made by Jogeph W. Hoffler, saconded by Charles Woodsard,

Wallace E. Nelsan, Chakrman

Clerk te the Board

TR RN KK KW F AN AN AW N

WORK SESSION
November 15, 2021
700 p.m.

The Pargulmang Gousty Board of Commissioners Work Sassion on Movembar 15, 2021 was
cancelled.

KK KN W R K NN AR N W kA Wk




IV.B, - Page 1

November 30, 2021

Yax Refunds; (Perquimans County)

Accountd: 60883956



' . V.Gl - Page 1
EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: 11/2/2021

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
BRREHE EMS/RESCUE EMPLOYEES

vy Azt o

S0C. SEC. NO.:

NAME: __ Taralyn N. Fowier _
POSITION: EMS Part-Time, Fill-in Paramedic = RESCUE:
[} NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE: |
GRADE: __ STEP: SALARY: _§ per hour
Camp!e;.‘e following information only if for new empioyee,

ADDRESS:
. CITY/STATERZIP:
PHONENUMBER:

X 111112021 RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE RAISE DUE TO
pate  CERTIFICATION (BER AR EHED ST SRR OEEONBLETION)

bk At b p; Ltk

GRADE: 68 STEP: 1 SALARY: $18.85 per Hour

Al e thee e o koo ke el e e

EMS DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION RESCUE SQUAD RECOMMENDATION
MANAG PPROVAL

n%:; ff_/;/éll paTE:

COUNTY MANASER APPROVAL FINANCE OFFICER
N ]
paTe: ! _’Nbl 2) | DATE:

Revised 7/05




Iv.C.2. - Page 1

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: | 2 /=2

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Wa\(/\[um Zmu 7 C- $OC. SEC. NO.:__ , _—
POSITION: 0 f‘lﬂﬂu 7?\/ DEPT,: Sher, 7//1 ¢ £ 74 €.
XD NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE: (L)~ 2/

GRADE: 6 S ster. 6 saLary: $90 27¢

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD: [/ ~30 22

CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
L]  JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRGLE)

[l DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND

Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

L] DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

[ DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA.
Date TIONARY PERIOD.

] RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE,
Date GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE iS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.
L et T U e
DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL
M 277 sl ot

pate: |2~/ — 2/ EX*\TE: [Z-1-7)

CORY

Revised 7/05

FINANCE OFFICER

DATE:




V.C3, - Page 1

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBIVHTTED: __July 1. 2021
COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE
NAME:__Vivian Long 80C. SEC. NO.:
POSITION:__Certified Telecommunicator PART-TIME FILL. IN DEPT.:__911 Communications
NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE: September 1, 2021
GRADE: 62 5TEP: & SALARY: $16.87 per hour

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

C

RRENT: GRADE: STEP:
JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 {CIRCLE)

DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND

RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS,
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

SALARY;

Data

’ i DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDA TION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4) _
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
"“J DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-

Date TIONARY PERIOD,

RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE,
Dale GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.
e e e e sk e e e T A W o o
DEPARTHENT RECOMMENDATION COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL
Fl .l e k tﬁ/
fos HULS .
"'--u_" I

D;é: July 1, 2021 paTE: I/ /I @’/ 2/

FINANCE OFFICER
COPRY
DATE: ot

Revised 7/05



IV.C.4. - Page 1

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: Jé/ﬁf/ﬁoz,/

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPL.OYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME:__LEBogay DAV/S $0C. SEC. NO.:,
POSITION: SEASQMAL TAX LISTER. DEPT.: TAX

¥ NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE: /g’ZéJ /.Zo,af
GRADE: STEP: SALARY: 2 /3.00 ree Houg

[l JoB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4  (CIRCLE)

] DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND

RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

[ DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP

RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

W RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAJSE.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE 1S BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/MER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL. POLICY.

ted Rk dedrdededed kR A a A

LOMMENDATION COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL

DA':'jE: I Mq,’”

FINANCE OFFICER

DATE:




120902, 917 AM Mail - Mary Hunnicult - Dutiook W.C5 - Page 1

FW: Stepping Down

Jonathan Nixon <jnixan@perguimanscountync.gov>
Wed $201/2080 596 BPM
To: amshine? 1@gmail.com <amshine?t@gmail.com>

Ce: Frank Heath <frankheath@perquimanscountync.gov>; Casey Winn <caseywinn@perquimanscountync.govs; Mary
Munnicutt <mhunnicutt@perguinansceuntync.govs; Admin 911 <admin911@perquimanscountync.govs; Tracy Mathaws

<tracymathews @ perquimanscountync.govs
Ms, Shine,

Congratulations on your new position with ECPPS! We are sorry that you will be stepping down from Permanent
Part-time with the 911 Division but are pleased that you will remain with us as a Part-time Fill-in employea. By
way of this email, | am copying both he Finance and Human Resources Departments. Your Grade and Step will
remain the same, the only change will be the earning of sick and annual leave, Please lat us know if you need us
to send a summary of your sick teave over to someone at ECPPS, so that it can be transferred.

Mave a good evening,

Jonathan A. Nixon, Director

Perquimans Caunty Emergency Services

911 Communications — EMS - Emergency Management
159 Creek Drive - PO Box 563

Hertford, NC 27944

252-426-5646 Ext 105

252-426-1875 Fax

252-331-8817 Celf

Perquimans County's Vision: To be a community of apportunity in which to tive, learn, work, prosper, and play,

-------- Original message -------

From: annmarie shine <amshine7l@gmail. com=

Date: 11/23/21 12:4% (GMT-05:00}

To: Krystal Tutwiler <ktutwHer® perguimanscountync. govs
Subject: Stepping Down

12/1/2021

To Whorn It May Concern

I, Annmarie Shine, am stepping down from my Permanent Part Time position at Perquimans County Emergency
Services as of December 1, 2021, | will stay on and keep up with my certifications and will do it as & regular part

time ampoyee. | have taken a full time position at ECPPS as the Speech and Language Facilitator,
Thank you and please let me know if you have any questions.

Annmarie Shine

Intps:foutiook, office. com/mailfinboxfid/ AAMKADR 1O TNINMILWEANTCINGMOYY1IZTRILT YeMZY 5YZBjMNz HINWE GAAAAAAAZN Y 2B YwNIXg TrxikyQitdh, ., 11



W.C.b. - Page 1
EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: December 1, 2021

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Annmarie Shine ' S0C. 8EC. NO.:

POSITION: Certified Telecommeunicator PART-TIME FiLL IN DEPT.: 911 Communications
STATUS CHANGE EFFECTIVE DATE: December 1, 2021

GRADE: 62  STEP:_2  SALARY:__$15.39 per hour
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIQD:

CURRENT: GRADE — STEP: SALARY

JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 4 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)
DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA.-

Date TIONARY PERIOD.

RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
Date GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN SALARY
LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION COMPLETED: PER
THE COUNTY PERSONNEL PCLICY.

shenle 0 ol ke o v ol e ok e e ek

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION TY MANAGER APPROVAL
/?mea@&dfé{
DATE: __12:1-2021 nm*es /2-2-2

FINANCE OFFICER

GOPRY

Revised 7/05




IV.C.7. - Page 1
PERQUIMANS COUNTY EMERGENCY SERVICES
P.O. Box 563 - 159 Creek Drive - Hertford, NC 27944

(252) 426-5646 Phone - (252) 426-3306 Fax

Jonathan A. Nixon, Emergency Services Director

Tiffany Haynes
110 Hope Drive
Hertford, NC 27944

November 9, 2021

Ma. Haynes,

This letter is 1o inform you that according to employee expectations as outlined in Emergency
Services 8OG 001 you have not followed the following:

section 2. Scheduling

E. Part-time staff members are in integral and important component of the Perquimans
EMS System. For this reason, part-time staff are required to work a minimum of 6 shifis
every 90 days. Some of these shifts can be substituted for volunteer work with the
Perquimans Water Rescue Team or other volunteer opportunities as approved by the
Emergency Seirvices Director,

According to my records you have not submitted any time for scheduling in our orgamzation since
June, It is noted that you have picked up a couple of shifts during the 7 months of not submiiting
any time, however it falls short of what is expected. You also have not completed your AEMT
orientation therefore, I am removing you from Perquimans EMS System Roster. Your past service
to the community is appreciated however, you are no longer affiliated with Perquimans County
Emergency Services and all uniform items and key fob should be returned immediately.

Regards,

Jonathan Nixon, Director
Perquimans Bmergency Services

c. Frank Heath, County Manager
EMS Shift Supervisors/Compliance Officer
Mary Hunnicutt, Human Resources



Iv.C.8, - Page 1

October 28,2021

Charles Lolies

Perquimans County Water Department
P.O. Box 7

Heriford, NC 27944

Dear Charles:

This letter represents my official notice of retirement from my position with Perquimans County
Water Department be made final on February 28, 2022,

I am excited about my impending retirement but wanted to take this opportunity to say, it has
been a great pleasure to be alongside the individuals at Perguimans County Water Department
and I will always appreciate the experience and knowledge I gained during my time here,

Please let me know what I can do to help you with the transition of my work to another
employee. I plan to work right up until my retirement date and will be happy to help you make a

stmooth transition.

Please feel free to contact me if you need additional information. [ will be meeting with HR
shortly to finalize the details of my retirement, learn about any benefits that extend beyond
retirement and identify any assistance that | can provide in transitioning my job to another

employee.

Sincerely,

e A

Arnold J. White Sr.




IV.C.9. - Page 1

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED:

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS. NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Marguitia Foreman 50C.: SEC. NO.;
POSITION: Public Information Assistant IV DEPT.: Social Services

EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:
GRADE; STEP: SALARY:
THIS IS A PART TIME TEMPORARY POSITION.

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD.
CURRENT: GRADE! STEP: SALARY:

El JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)

DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date
GRADE: STEP: SALARY: §

DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP

RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY: §

DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION: November 4, 2021

[:] RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE STEP/MERIT RAISE:

Date: GRADE: STEP: SALARY: §
DEP}RTMENT RECOMMENDATION COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL
e —
. j/( IR _}Yl’ (!.-P'W” g ,:
DATE: November 16, 2021 DATE:

FINANCE OFFICER
DATE:

@ @ W Revised 7/05




.1, - Page

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: | | ’ 19 ) 3

1

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Susan Chaney SOC.: SEC. NO.:
POSITION: Director DEPT.: Social Services

EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
THIS IS A PART TIME TEMPORARY POSITION.

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:
CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

[ JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

YEAR 1 2 3 4 {CIRCLE}

DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date
GRADE: STEP: SALARY: §

DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP

RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY: $

DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION:

RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE STEP/MERIT RAISE:

Date: 12/1/2021 GRADE: 79 STEP: 10  SALARY: $ $2,235.00
ok ke ke e o o e ek ek e R A A
n/rs?ﬁmzm RECOMMENDATION COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL ( &" éadj#
IAIAN LQ}Q@M/PAM AQJ}SS Boerd Gﬂw PArpeses M?
DATE: November 18, 2021 DA‘!’E /f / { ?/ &l
FINANCE OFFICER
DATE:

Revised 7/05




WDl - Page 2

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED:

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Beverly Gregory S0OC.SEC.NO..__ I

POSITION:__ Senior Citizens Coordinator DEPT..___Senior Citizens

!:] NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

CURRENT: GRADE: 63  STEP: _1 SALARY: _$40.661
[7  JOB PERFORMANGE EVALUATION

YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)
[] DATE OQF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
[] DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4}
GRADE: 8TEP: SALARY:
[] DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-

Date TIONARY PERIOD.

b1 1211/21_RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE PROMOTION.
GRADE: 63 STEP: 11 SALARY: $41.653

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.
o T AR T R R S ok e R e o
DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION co%v mwzisa APPROVAL
¥ /'
DATE: DATE: ([ ]/ "/ 2{

FINANCE OFFICER

DATE:

Revised 7/05



v.D.2. - Page 1

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: [~/ 0-2/

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEWEMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Rmc:? ,bf‘-”f’ 7L 'Fﬁ A §0C. SEC, NO.;

posiTion: ___[) @ﬂw/ty DEPT._ Sher 77

[J NEWEMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

CURF{ENT GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

[ JoBPERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 {CIRCLE)

1 DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERICD AND

Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS,
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

1 DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP

Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

E] DATE OF EMPL.OYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERIOD.

B (24-2 RE{CQMM DATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
“Pae  GRADE: O SsTEP:__ 7 saary: _ 373, 3/9

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.,
DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL
: W Mki&dﬁ
pate: /[ —{0 —2/ DATE u//q/m
FINANCE OFFICER

coRY

DATE:

Revised 7/05




V.D,2. - Page 2

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: / / “_/ 0 FHQ"/

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEWEMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: [/ @ m Wfﬂ!fmv S0C. SEC. NO.:

postrion.__ D </ t'y pEPT.__ Sher 71

[]  NEWEMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
[]  J0OB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4  (CIRCLE)
] DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND

Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS,
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

[] DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP

Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

D DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TQO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERIOD.

A2 /-'}( RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
“Date | GRADE: (b G STEP: “f __SALARY: _p 3§ ,3'.5 <

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.,
DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL
> X |
L oo o /fnmh ;meé,
paTE: [ ~/0 —2F DATE /f//‘?/z»l
FINANGE OFFICER

DATE: @@E)V

Revised 7/05




BUDGET AMENDMENT

IV.E, - Page 1

PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

GENERAL FUNDS
NO. 12

THE PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS AT A MEETING ON THE
éth DAY OF DECEMBER, 2021, PASSED THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENTS TO
THE FY 2021 - 2022 BUDGET.

CODE AMOLUNT
NUMBER DESCRIET‘ON (_:_)F CODE INCREASE DECREA%_E___
10-348-000 State Grants - Social Services 25 645
10-610-202 Low Income Water Assistance (LIHWAP) 25,645

EXPLANATION: To amend FY 21/22 budget to include additional funds for Low
Income Water Assistance as approved by the State.

WE, THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF PERQUIMANS COUNTY, HEREBY
ADOPT AND APPROVE, BY RESOLUTION, THE CHANGES IN THE COUNTY BUDGET

AS INDICATED ABOVE, AND HAVE MADE ENTRY OF THESE CHANGES IN THE MINUTES
QF SAID BOARD, THIS éth DAY OF DECEMBER, 2021,

PASSED BY MAJORITY VOTE OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF

PERQUIMANS COUNTY OCN 6th DAY OF DECEMBER, 2021.

Chairman, Board of Commissioners

Finance Officer



BUDGET AMENDMENT
PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

IV.E, - Page

GENERAL FUNDS
NO. 13

THE PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS AT A MEETING ON THE
Bth DAY OF DECEMBER, 2021, PASSED THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENTS TO
THE FY 2021 - 2022 BUDGET.

CODE AMOUNT
NUMBER DESCRIPTION OF CODE INCREASE DECREASE
10-348-017 Emergency Management - DPR Grant 71,647
10-530-343 DPR Grant 71,647

EXPLANATION: To amend FY 21/22 budget to include additional funds awarded with
DPR Grant (Disaster Prepardness Region Grant) for UTV project.

WE, THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF PERQUIMANS COUNTY, HEREBY
ADOPT AND APPROVE, BY RESOLUTION, THE CHANGES IN THE COUNTY BUDGET

AS INDICATED ABOVE, AND HAVE MADE ENTRY OF THESE CHANGES IN THE MINUTES
OF SAID BOARD, THIS 6th DAY OF DECEMBER, 2021.

PASSED BY MAJORITY VOTE OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF

FERQUIMANS COUNTY ON 6th DAY OF DECEMBER, 2021,

Chairman, Board of Commissioners

Finance Officer



IV.F.1. - Page

Fw: Trillium Northern Regional Advisory Board

From: lynn mathis <lwm27@yahoo.com>

Sent: Tuesday, November 9, 2021 8:46 AM

To: Frank Heath <frankheath@perquimanscountyne,govs
Subject: Re: Trillium Northern Regional Advisory Board

Yes, that would be great. Thank you.
Just let me know what [ need to do.

On Monday, November 8, 2021, 02:52:24 PM EST, Frank Heath
<frankheath@perquimanscountync.gov> wrote:

Lynn-

It appears that the candidate for the Board has backed out. Are you interested in serving on this
Board?

W. Frank Heath, Il MPA
Perquimans County Manager
128 N. Church Street
Hertford, NC 27944
(252)426-8484

Perquimans County's Vision: To be a communily of opportunity in which to live, learn, work
prosper and play.



To:

IV.F.2., - Page 1
PERQUIMIANS COUNTY EMERGENCY SERVICES

P.O. Box 563 - 159 Creek Drive - Hertford, NC 27944
(252) 426-5646 Phone - (252) 426-3306 Fax

Jonathan A. Nixon, Emergency Services Director

Mary Hunnicutt
Clerk to the Board

From: Jonathan A. Nixon
Emergency Services Director

Date: November 17, 2021
Re:

Please add this roster to the December 2021 Perguimans County Commissioner's Meeting Agenda
for Board reappointment of the Chowan/Perquimans Local Emergency Planning Committes.

-

Chowan/Perquimans LEPC 2022 Roster

NAME SPECIALTY
Bass, Billy Eire
Beachhoard, Leslie [Press
Brewster, Sue. CERT (Shores at LE)
Brittingharn, Richard |EM/Fire/RRT-1
Cartwright, Michael |Fire
Chaney, Susan pDEs
Chowan SO Rep Law
Hollowell, Ralph Environmental
Kehayes, Alex Elected Official (Chawan)
L.afon, David Fira/Law
Levine, Miki CERT (Albemarle)
L.onhg, Rick Fire (NC Forestry)
MocKeaver, Jim CERT (Deep Creek)
NCHP Rep Law

“INelson, Wallace

Elected Official (Pery)

Nixon, Jonathan EM/EMS/O11
Qverman, Barry Fire

Palmer, Cordell EM/LE

Perg SO Rep Law

Fonte, Tom EM

Smith, Lewis Owner/OperatorParkway Ag)
Soleshee, Julie EM/Pross

Spruill, Mary Valuntaer

Stoop, Ashley Hesalth Dept
Ward, Paul NCDA, (Emitarmenta))
Williams, Tonya Hospital

Winn, Billy NCEM

Winslow, Jarvis

EM




oy e Wi = iy PRHITUGL - WLTDOK W.F2, - Page 12

Re: Chowan/Perquimans Multi-County LEPC

Wallace Nelson <unc.rph@gmail.com>

Fri 11/12/2021 5:54 AM

To: Mary Hunnicutt <mhunnicutt@perguimanscountync.govs
Ca: Jonathan Nixon <jnixon@perquimanscountync.gov>

Yes, | would be glad to.

w

On Tue, Nov 9, 2021 at 5:01 PM Mary Hunnicutt <mhunnicuti@perqu uimanscountync.gove wrote:
- Your term on the Chowan/Perquimans Multi-County LEPC is due to expire on 12/31/2021. Are you

. willing to continue to serve on this committee?
- Thanks.

Mary P. Hunnicutt

Clerk to the Board

Parquimans County

P.Q. Box 45

Hertford, NC 27944

. Phone: (252) 426-8484

| Fax; (252) 426-4034

© E-Mail: mhunnicutt@perquimanscountync, goy

. Perquimans County's Vision:
i To be a community of opportunity in which to live, learn, work, prosper and play.

Sent from Gmail Mobile

httpa:foutiook.office. com/mailfinbox/Id/AAMIADK T OTNININILWEANTEINGMOYy ZTRILTYZMZYBY ZB{NzINWB GAAAAAAAZDY 2B YWNIXg TrxtkyCHGh. ..

17



W.G. - Page 1

§ 153A-92. Compensation. |

{a) Subject to the limitations set forth in subsection (b) of this section, the board of commissioners
shall fix or approve the schedule of pay, expense allowances, and other compensation of al county officers
and employees, whether elected or appointed, and may adopt position classification plans.

{b) [ exercising the authority granted by subsection (a) of this section, the board of commissioners
is subject to the following limitations:
(" The board of commissioners may not reduce the salary, allowances, or other

compensation paid to an officer elected by the people for the duties of his elective
office if the reduction is to take effect during the tevm of office for which the incumbent
officer has bum Lku,u,d uniess the olmu AErees 1o thc mduumn or Lmiu;x the Local

(3 If th hnmci of commissioners mduuek the salaries, allnwmmeq or other compensation
of employees assigned to an officer elected by the people, and the reduction does not
apply alike to all county offices and departments, the elected officer involved must
approve the reduction. If the elected officer refuses to approve the reduction. he and
the board of commissioners shall meet and attempt 1o reach agreement, I agreement
cannot be reached, either the board or the officer may refer the dispute to arbitration
by the senior resident superior court judge of the superior court district or set of districts
as defined in G.8. 7A-41.1 in which the county is located. The judge shall make an
award within 30 days after the day the matter is referred to him. The award may extend
for ne more than two fiscal years, including the fiscal year for which it is made,

(4) The board of commissioners shall fix their own salaries, allowances, and other
compensation in accordance with (i85, 133A-28.
{3) The board of commissioners shall fix the salaries, allowances and other compensation

of county employees subject to the North Carolina Human Resources Act according to
the procedures set forth in Chapter 126. The board may make these employees subject
1o a county position classification plan only as provided in Chapter 126,

{c) In counties with a county manager, the manager is responsible for preparing position
classification and pay plans for submission to the board of commissioners and for administeting the pay
plan and any position classification plan in accordance with general policies and directives adopted by the
board, In counties without & county manager, the board of commissioners shall appoint or designate a
personnel officer, who shall then be responsible for administering the pay plan and any position
classification plan in accordance with general policies and directives adopted by the board.

(d) A county may purchase life insurance or health insurance or both for the benefit of all or any
class of county officers and employees as a part of then compensation. A county may provide other fringe
benefits for county officers and employees. In providing health insurance to county officers and employees,
a county shall not provide abortion coverage greater than that provided by the State Health Plan for Teachers
and State Employees under Ar!‘iclz, 3B of Chapter 135 of the General Staputes, (1927, ¢, 91, 5. 8; 1953, ¢.
1227, 88, 1-3: 1969, ¢, 3538, 5 1; c. 1017, 1973, ¢, 822, 5. 1; 1987 (Reg, Sess., 1988}, c. 1037, 5. 122; 2013~
366, 5. 2(b); 2013-382, 5. 9. I{c‘).)



North Carolina Department of Agriculture
and Consumer Services
N.C. Forest Service

Steven W. Troxler Scott Bissette
Commissioner Asslstant Commigsioner

November 29, 2021
Pear Perquimans County Commissioners and County Manager Heath:

This letter highlights the North Carolina Forest Service’s annual accomplishments in Perguimans County for fiscal year 2020-
2021.1 have accepted the position of Area Ranger for Pasquotank and Perquimans Counties as Jared Tardiff the former Area
Ranger has transferred to a job at our District Office. I have been with the Forest Service since July of 20135, starting as the
Smokechaser then moving to Assistant County Ranger in October of 2016. Aiden Owens has joined the team as our new
temporary Smokechaser. Aiden comes to us having been a member of Weeksville Volunteer Fire Department since May of 2019,
where he has excelled as a fire fighter, We hope to fill the position of Assistant County Ranger as quickly as possible. We have
worked to meet citizens’ needs in all program areas despite the continued threat of COVID-19.

Fire Control and Emergency Responsg

This past year stayed relatively wet with brief intermittent dry periods, this kept fire activity mild throughout the fire season, The
total number of fires reported and wildfires requiring suppression was below avVerage.

The NC Forest $ervice responded to 24 fire calls in the fiscal year 20-21. Twelve of these were reportable wildfires, burning
less than 24 acres which includes several farm fields. Most of our fires were caused by either debris burning, machine nse, or
road vehicles. These wildfires did not damage or destroy any structures,

The Volunteer Fire Departments continue to be a tremendous asset in wildfire suppresgion. Their quick initial attacks minimize
fire damage aod keep fires small. Through our Volunteer Fire Assistance Program, a grant that offers up to $5,000 in matching
funds to help purchase wildland fire fighting equipment, we were able to help Durants Neck and Bethel fire departments. "This
past year between the two departinents, §5,191.26 dollars were awarded from the grant and used it to purchase equipment.

Forest Management

FY20-21 was good year for forest management in Perquimans County. We prepared 4 management plans covering 454
acres. These plans help landowners meet financial and personal objectives for their timberland. Typical plans address timber
resources, wildlife, aesthetics, water quality, soil protection, and/or recreation opportunities. We also assisted 2 landowners with
our cost share program to plant a total of 146 acres of new forest. The total acres replanted for the year were 637 acres in
Perquimans county.

Water Ouality Protection

The NCF3 is committed to recommending and practicing environmentally responsible forestry operations. All forestry activities
must adhere to Forest Practice Guidelines and Best Management Practices. These laws and regulations protect water quality and
enable us to utilize forest resources in a sustainable manner. This past fiscat year we conducted inspections on 11 forest
harvesting activities for 1,075 acres and found no violations.

Informution and Education

Informational and educational programs are a vital and popular part of our work here in Perquimans. Each year, the NC Forest
Service conducts educational programs on the environment, fire safety, fire prevention, tree identification, and forest

1818{Mait Service Center, Raleigh, North Carclina 27639-1616

Phone: (318) 8574801 « FAX: (319) 857-4802 » www.ncforestservice gov
An Equal Opportunity Employar



IV.H. - Page 2

- ¢ ™

stewardship. These programs are given to a broad audience, ineluding school children, Ruritans, Future Farmers of America,
senior groups, and others. Due to Covid restrictions we were unable to complete & Jot of the scheduled events with the schools
or festivals. Despite these cancelations in 2020-2021, we conducted 14 educational programs in the county.

Assista nid Pest ol

In FY20-21, we investigated 2 potential pest outbreaks on shade trees, yard trees, and windbreaks. Urban assistance will continue
to be a priority as the population increases and more land is developed.

In an effort to protect urban and forested areas, sach year we conduct aerial and ground surveys for forest pest outbreaks, We
did not find any significant insect activity this past year. We continually work with cooperative agencies, including the NC
Department of Agriculture, to monitor forest pest movements.

Coaclusion

The NC Forest Service had a very successfill 2020-2021 here in Perquimans. We provided all Perquimans landowners with
expert wildfire control, forest management, water quality protection, information and education, urban assistance, and pest
control. We achieved this success with support and cooperation from the Volunteer Fire Departments and many other county
agencies. The NC Forest Service will continue to provide the best service possible to all of Perquimans County.

I you have questions, need assistance, or would like to discuss our program in more depth, feel free to contact me at 426-5551
(Office) or 312-3008 (Cel} Phone).

Thank you,
Robert Lacy

Area Ranger



IX.A. - Page 1

ELECTION — CHAIRMAN/VICE CHAIR

1. Open the floor for nominations for Chair/Chairman of the Board:

nominated

nominated

2. Ask for a motion and a second to close the nominations for Chair/Chairman.

3. Call for a vote for Chair/Chairman.

Wk g R oW R o ko o R Rt W Wk o % W

1. Open the floor for nominations for Vice Chair/Chairman of the Board:

nominated

nominated

2. Ask for a motion and a second to close the nominations for Vice Chair/Vice
Chairman.

3. Call for a vote for Vice Chair/Vice Chairman.



IX.B. - Page

NORTH CAROLINA
LEASE AGREEMENT
PERQUIMANS COUNTY

THIS AGREEMENT, made this the 6" day of December, 2021, by and between
Lynwood Winslow and Anna E. Winslow Sanders, with an address of 1209 Belvidere
Road, Belvidere, NC 27919, Lessor and PERQUIMANS COUNTY, a body politic and
corporate of the State of North Carolina, whose address is PO Box 45 , Hertford, NC
27944, [Lessee;

WITNESSETH

THAT WHEREAS, the Lessor is the owner of the property hereinafler described
and wishes to lease said property to the Lessee as a site for a Solid Waste Collection and
recycling Center; and

WHEREAS, this site is located in Belviders Township, Perquimans County,
North Carolina and is to be made available for the collection of solid waste at such times
as the Lessee shall deem appropriate; and

WHEREAS, Perquimans County plans to build and maintain the same, including,
but not limited to, the addition of marl, cement slabs for roll-off containers and
compactors, fencing with green stripping and the planting of shrubbery along the
perimeter of the fence for screening purposes only, except at the entrance along the road
and where screening is deemed to be unnecessary by the Lessee,

NOW THEREFORE, the Lessor, subject to the terms and conditions hereinafter
set forth, does hereby let and lease unto the Lessee, the following described property in
Belvidere Township, Perquimans County, North Carolina.

1) The 28,383.5898 square foot lot shown on the plat of Edward T, Hyman, Jr., Reg.
surveyor, entitled “Property Being Conveyed to Perquimans County, Belvidere
Township, Perquimans County, Belvidere Township, Perquimans County, NC,” dated
March 26, 1993, a copy of which is recorded at Book 151 Page 5 of the Perquimans
County Registry.

2) Aright of way 30 feet in width extending from the western edge of the right of way of
Sandy Cross Road (8.R. 1001) to the eastern boundary of the above-described lot and
being shown on the aforesaid plat as “30° R/W (15° on Center). This right of way shall be
for the benefit of the Lessee, its agents, assigns and such other persons as the Lessee shall
allow to use it. The Lessors shall retain the right to use the 15 foot wide area in the front
of, that is, on the eastern side of the Solid Waste Center site for the purpose of ingress
and egress to the property adjoining said site and the Lessors shall have right to enter
their property through the 30 foot wide right of way referred to above,

The terms and conditions of this lease are as follows:



IX.B. - Page

1. TERMS. The tenm of this lease shall be for 10 years, beginning December 1,
2021 and extending through December 1, 2031,

2. RENT. The Lessee shall pay to the Lessor as rent for the above described lot the
sum of $1,562.50 per year on December | of each year of this lease beginning December
1, 2021, The first year’s rent under this agreement has already been advanced to the
Lessor on 10-8-2021.

3. CONSTRUCTION, The Lessee shall maintain a fence at least 6 feet high with
green stripping and shall plant shrubbery, as screening, around the outer perimeter of the
fence, except at the road entrance or entrances and where the Lessee deems SCTeSnIng
unnecessary. The Lessee shall have the right to install marl or asphalt of depth deemed
sufficient by the Lessee for traffic usage, to install cement pads as it deems appropriate
and to install or construct all other facilities, structures and equipment which it deems
necessary or appropriate in order to operate and maintain a Solid Waste Collection and
Recycling Center.

4. PURPOSE. The lessee shall use the above described tract only as a site for
Solid Waste Collection and Recycling Materials Collection. All items above will be
taken to a permanent disposal or recycling site.

5. OPERATION AND AVAILABILITY.  The Lessee shall have the right to
operate or cause to be operated by a third party contractor the aforesaid Solid Waste
Collection and Recycling Center and to make it available to such persons, upon such
terms and at such hours as the Lessee deems appropriate.

6. MAINTENANCE. The Lessee shall provide all maintenance required in order
to keep said site in a presentable condition.

7. TERMINATION. The Lessor shall have the right to terminate this lease if the
lessee defaults as to any of the terms of this agresment and if written notice is given to
the Lessee of the Lessee’s default under the terms of this agreement and the Lessee does
not cure the default within 90 days immediately after such notice. The Lessee shall have
the right to terminate this lease upon 90 days written notice to the Lessor and upon such
termination shall have no obligation to pay rent for additional years remaining on the
lease.

8. OPTION TO EXTEND.  The Lessee shall have the option to extend the lease
granted herein for an additional termn of 10 years upon the same terms as set out herein,
except there shall be no option to extend beyond the additional term and except for the
amount of rent which shall be $1,953.13 per year for each year of the additional term.
This option may be exercised by the payment of the first year’s rent under the extended
term, by written notice to the Lessee of such exercise prior to the end of any term or by
continuing to operate the center following the end of a term.




IX.B. - Page

9. RETURN OF PROPERTY. If the Lessor shall within the 30 days immediately
following the termination of the lease granted herein or within 30 days of the termination
of any extension thereof, deliver to the Lessee a written request to restore the property
described above fo approximately the same condition in which it was received at the
beginning of this lease, the Lessee shall, within 120 days irnmediately after receipt of
such written request of the Lessor, comply with such request. If such request is not made
within the 30 day period immediately following the termination of the lease or of an
extension thereof, the Lessor shall be deemed to have waived their rights to have the
property returned to the said condition. No such request may be made while the lease or
any extension thereof is in effect.

10.  LIABILITY. The Lessee shall indemnify and hold the Lessor harmless of and
trom all liability for property damage and personal injury arising from the acts of the
lessee, its agents or employees, at the above-described site.

11.  NOTICES. All notices and correspondence between the Lessor and the lessee
shall be deemed sufficient if addressed as follows;

A, To the Lessor:
1209 Belvidere Road
Belvidere, NC 27919

B. To the Lessee;
County Manager
PO Box 45
Hertford, NC 27944

12.  PARTIES.  This agreement shall be binding upon and shall inure to the benefit
of the Lessor, the Lessee and their heirs, successors and assigns.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Lessor and the Lessee have caused this
instrument to be executed in duplicate, originals, one of which shall be retained by the
Lessor and one of which shall be retained by the Lessee,

Lynwood Winslow, Lessor

Anna E. Winslow Sanders, Lesszor

i



IX.B. - Page

Perquimans County, Lessee

Ehairm.an, Board of Comnmissioners

Of Perquimans County
Clerk to the Board of Commissioners
STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA
COUNTY OF _
I , @ Notary Public of the County and State aforesaid,
certify that personally appeared
before me this day and acknowledged the execution of the foregoing instrument,
Witness my hand and official stamp or seal, this day of ., 202,

Notary Public )

My Commussion Expires:
STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA
COUNTY OF
I, » @ Notary Public of the County and State aforesaid,
certify that personally appeared before me this day and

acknowledged that she is Clerk to the Board of the Commissioners of Perquimans
County, and that by authority duly given and as the act of said Board, the foregoing
instrument was signed in its name by its Chairman, sealed with its corporate seal and
attested by her as its Clerk..

Witness my hand and official stamp or seal, this ____ day of , 201 .

Notary Public
My Commission Expires:

1



IX.B. - Page

Memorandum of Lease

This Memorandum of Lease is entered into by and between Lynwood Winslow and Anna
E. Winslow Sanders, with an address of 1209 Belvidere Road, Belvidere, NC 27919,
Lessor and PERQUIMANS COUNTY, a body politic and corporate of the State of Noth
Carolina, whose address is PO Box 45, Hertford, NC 27944, Lessee;

DEMISE. By a certain lease dated 12/6/2021 (the "Lease") between Lessor and Lessee,

Lessor has leased to Lessee, and Lessee has leased from Lessor, the Premises described
as follows:

1) The 28,383.5898 square foot lot shown on the plat of BEdward T. Hyman, Ir., Rep.
surveyor, entitled “Property Being Conveyed to Perquimans County, Belvidere
Township, Perquimans County, Belvidere Township, Perquimans County, NC,” dated
March 26, 1993, a copy of which is recorded at Book 151 Page 5 of the Perquimans
County Registry.

2) A right of way 30 feet in width extending from the western edge of the right of way of
sandy Cross Road (S.R. 1001) to the eastern boundary of the above-described lot and
being shown on the aforesaid plat as “30° R/W (15’ on Center). This right of way shall be
for the benefit of the Lessee, its agents, assigns and such other persons as the Lessee shall
allow to use it. The Lessors shall retaim the right to use the 15 foot wide ares in the front
of, that is, on the eastern side of the Solid Waste Center site for the purpose of ingress
and egress to the property adjoining said site and the Lessors shall have right to enter
their property through the 30 foat wide right of way referred to above.

All provisions of the Lease are incorporated herein by reference.

1. TERM. The tenm of the Lease is for a period of ten years, commencing on
December 1, 2021 and ending on December 1, 2031,

1



X.B. - Page

2. OPTION TO RENEW, Upon the expiration of the initial term, Lessee has the
right and option to renew the Lease. If so renewed by Lessee, the Lease term shall

extend to December 1, 2041.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Memorandum of Lease is executed under seal on

the day of

ATTEST:

Clerk to the Board of Commissioners of

Perquimans County, North Carolina

LESSOR

(Seal)
Lynwood Winglow

tSeal)
Anna E. Winslow Sanders

LESSEE

Perquimans County

{Seal)

Chairman, Board of
Commissioners of Perquimans
County, North Carolina

1



IX.B. - Page
STATE OF
COUNTY OF
In , on the day of , , before me, a

Notary Public in and for the above state and county, personally appeared

, known to me or proved to be the person
named in and who executed the foregoing instrument, and being first duly sworn, such
person acknowledged that he or she executed said instrument for the purposes therein
contained as his or her free and voluntary act and deed,

NOTARY PUBLIC

My Commission Expires:

(SEAL)

STATE OF

COUNTY OF

In , on the day of , , before me, a
Notary Public in and for the above state and county, personally appeared

and acknowledged that she is the Clerk to the Board of
Comimissioners of Perquimans County, and that by authority duly given and as the act of
said Board, the foregoing instrument was signed in its name by its Chairman, sealed with
its corporate seal and attested by her as its Clerk.

NOTARY PUBLIC

My Commission Expires:

(SEAL)

After recording, refumn to: Perquimans County Manager, PO Box 45, Hertford, NC 27944

1



X

Page 1

§ 143-318.11. Closed sessions.

(a) Permitted Purposes. - It is the policy of this State that closed sessions shall be held only when required to
permit a public body to act in the public interest as permitted in this section. A public body may hold a closed
session and exclude the public only when a closed session is required:

(1)

e~
L b
—

{4)

(6)

(7)
(8}

(9)

To prevent the disclosure of information that is privileged or confidential pursuant 10 the taw of this
State or of the United States, or not considered a public record within the meaning of Chapter 132 of
the General Statutes,

To prevent the premature disclosure of an honorary degree. scholarship, prize, or similar award.

To consult with an attorney emploved or retained by the public body in order to preserve the
aftorney-client privilege between the attorney and the public body, which privilege is hereby
acknowledged, General policy matlers may not be discussed in a cloged session and nothing herein
shall be construed to permit & public body to close a meeting that otherwise would be open merely
because an attorney employed or retained by the public body is a participant. The public body may
consider and give instructions 10 an attorney concerning the handling or settlement of a claim,

Judicial action, mediation, arbitration, or administrative procedure. If the public body has approved or

considered a settlement, other than s malpractice settement by or on behalf of a hosphal, in closed
session, the terms of that settlement shall be reported to the public body and entered into its minutes
as soon as possible within a reasonable time after the settlement is concluded.

To discuss matters relating to the location or expansion of industries or other businesses in the area
served by the public body, inchuding agreement on a tentative list of cconomic development
incentives that may be offered by the public body in negotiations. The action approving the signing
of an economic development contract or commitment, or the action authorizing the payment of
economic development expenditures, shall be taken in an open session.

To establish, or to instruct the public body's staff or negotiating agents concerning the position to be
taken by or on behall of the public body n negotiating (i) the price and other material terms of a
contract or proposed contract for the acquisition of real property by purchase, option, exchange, or
tease; or (i) the amount of compensation and other material terms of an omployment contract or
proposed employment contract,

To consider the qualifications, competence, performance, character, litness, conditions of
appointment, or conditions of initial employment of an individual public officer or employee or
prospective public officer or employee; or to hear or investigate a complaint, charge, or grievance by
or against an individual public officer or employee. General personnel policy issues may not be
constdered in a closed session. A public body may not consider the qualifications, competence,
performance, character, fitness, appointment, or removal of a member of the public body or another
body and may not consider or fill a vacancy among its own membership except in an open meeting.
Final action making an appointment or discharge or removal by a public body having {inal authority
for the appointiment or discharge or removal shall be taken in an open meeting,

To plan, conduct, or hear reports concerning nvestigations of alleged criminal misconduct.

To formulate plans by a local board of education relating to emergency response to incidents of
school violence or to formulate and adopt the school safety components of school improvement plans
by a local board of education or a school improvement team.

To discuss and take action regarding plans to protect public safety as it relates 1o existing or potential
terrorist activity and (o receive briefings by stafi’ members, legal counsel, or law enforcement or
emergency service officials concerning actions taken or to be taken to respond to such activity,

(b) Repealed by Session Laws 1991, ¢. 694, 5. 4.

{c) Calling a Closed Session. -~ A public body may hold a closed session only upon a motion duly made and
adopted at an open meeting. Every motion to close a meeting shall cite one or more of the permissible purposes
listed in subsection (a) of this section, A motion based on subdivision (a)( 1) of this section shall also state the name
or citation of the law that renders the information to be discussed privileged or confidential. A motion based on
subdivision (a)(3) of this section shall identify the parties in each existing lawsuit concerning which the public hody
expects to receive advice during the closed session.

(d)

Repealed by Session Laws 1993 (Reg. Sess, 1994), ¢, 570, 5. 2. (1979, ¢. 635, 5. 1, 1981, ¢. 831; 1985

(Reg, Sess., 1986), ¢. 932, 5. 5; 1991, ¢, 694, 55 3, 4; 1993 (Rep. Sess., 1994), c. 570, 5. 2; 1995, ¢. 309, s. 84;
1997-222, 5. 2, 1997-290, 5. 2; 2001-500, s. 2; 2003-180, s. 2; 2013-360, 5. 8.41(1).)



FOR INFORMATION ONLY - FO

FOR
INFORMATION
ONLY
[TEMS



DEPARTMENT HEAD REPORTS - DHR

DEPARTMENT HEAD
REPORTS



1

Page

DHR-1

ELRMAOLIE ]

S90E-ZBFIZET) TEGLT IN 'NOLNITI (3£ XOB Od 993/ ANOL

0E0S-1 28125z} ££42-699 1928} 0L94-6£9(252) 19Lv-8EE 8ZB0-6EE
B06£E ON “ALID H13avzra LLELSZ DN ‘NIVANNOW 30v8 B064Z IN "ALID H138vZiT B06LZ ON "ALID H1IBYZIR B06LZ ON 'ALID HL38VZIT
3 LINA MO ALID M 5081 GVOH JHANIAY OLS 1102 OF AJDVI 5101 L6E X08 Od TYOH NOSNHOT S00Z
drIOYD SHOWMIL OMIAHANNS SUFANIYS ONIATAUNS ATTIOVYE THMOON L¥d I NAOYE I STTHVHD
1991-£G8
8ZE9-988 IBL8-EEE/GLYL-gEE ¥0BL-28Y 8647122 8£Z ON 'TTUASILYD
60622 DN "ALKY HLIEVZIT 12642 5N "NIAWYD ZTE6LZ ON ‘NOLNIGT QBT IN "MINAL 13341S NIVA LEL
L33HLS SIONVE 9021 13418 9 517 QYOH JAOHD IV 9%} QVOH Inid NDIS Z0F 1101 I Nvd
INIAIANAS THMGHYD 18 SHADOH VIHOD NI HIVIN NYQHOr 3N30N3 INILTASHOD NYINAOS
9L0b-E0E §881-GEC A TE69-6EE 99ZE-19Z(Z52)
£06£2 DN *ALIO H3SVZIF LE6LT IN “NIAWYD 0B£Z ON *ALID H13BVZI3 $PELZ N "CHOALEIH B¥ELE ON “WMYH ALLD
£2¥ %08 Od 133U 9 817 E 31S LS H138¥Z13 3 $0S IAMLG AOOMNOLLOD 981 B91 X0 Od
I1dWIL LLODS A390y QI3 2 WINOW UPHITHA H T SNIAIABNS TIISSIE
e el SRV IS8 OLO00000C L e e e SHEHSTEM gAY
AIAENS ANVANNCE X L202-GE-L1 X AFTIOLS VL
e SAMIN L8608 OZOOOGSOOE R | e e SEMLHAMOHL NYDINHIT
L£000-6900-€ 'GE000-6500-€ 40 NOLLYNIBWOI3Y X LZ0Z-0L-LL X [LOL £ INVd
................................................ B BT LA | cerannc. QVIHILHM [ WIATAS
48800-9€00F  NOISIAIGANS X LZ0Z-0L-LL X 1L0L I INVd
........................ SMvesLgloyRsSMovegL koY, 4 e e e oo G YHD WA B SYTON0Q |
YM-Z000-E500-F  SLGT Z OLM NOISIAIGENS X LZ0Z-1-LL X ATDIOLS V1L
................................................... IOV L B0 T | e e ceeemeemeen MFCQEOL N NNVOT |
OV HOd AVMY LHDIY 14 0€ X L20Z-1-11 X HEIM ANOL
SLNINWGD CN/S3A 1R/0 31v¥a S$53Haavy 1L Lyid
TFAOHdY Ml 3ivq # dMOHd S HOAIAYNS NV S.80AIANNS

HHEWHAON

AINIHOD SNYIWHNDEE] - DO] ATIATY 1vVid



Page 1

DHR-2

Jopsadaug Bulpang pashig
E5L0ES [ S 1] gt 5094 g TEys B SFEL5 12 ZLE'ES &l 151'rS TPLOL
a5 YEOEHETEL
5 DA
i 1ZOZEet L
1% LZ0ErE L
08 LZGEIOELE
[ LEGRIGEIE L
05 L EOsdit L
fits LEDSERL L
058 0515 i Gi5 i Es 3 GiE LZDEZErAE
[i53 [
0z ECOEMIETL L
¥aEs ¥ Y928 EZOEMGEILL
9063 oLE L SLS L 5% £ [aF1] 3 L5L5 1 ZOCBESEL
GEES [y S48 ¥ SgzZs £ FEH] LZOZIAEL
B5ES Z GE1g 1 PFLS 120EmiLL
5338 SiES 1 058 L QLS LZ0EG1iL L
3 L0 L
g5 FECEELILE
DEES 555 4 oES E SLS EEGEELILE
S8 L Bl 3 GBS FEGE LI
e ] E BEEE] H 0ol EREOEHEIEL
SOaES < SOLE 3 58 i 058 1 E0ZIEL k
05 BLEOZMRILE
a8 =
[ LEOZIEL
SIES SZES ¥ SLES £ GE5'1S LEDESIEL
[ELE b Sr5 i [ L (71 LEEIP L
HEES g3 3 GuLS Z BE1S + BLLS 4 {BE'ES LEDREIEL
08LE L GE1g 1 [£23 LEOERL
PLES I oats I BLLS |5 SIS FEOTILAL
GROSC-E30 | S8 L [ ROH SHWHId 3 SLFINEd 1 SLINYRE g SHWHIS # S EHIHTd 31va
FELOL JEYLS FHE0W T OINTHDAN NOHLYINSHN] SIS TS SR
ARLEE SE STUISKUE gk B JUE SR S 1 AIMSOHAN ST 2 1 PIREATEN AP 203M oI SPIry GUphOlfTy 21 PRdt) | |E0E [BERucy Buana 16} uodia o1 ys |
ESIHE S0uEU}
ISIBIDISSIVAM 0D 1O JUBDS
FZ0E H3ENIA0N Fed

LHOdaE TYEHIIO
ALNNOD SHYIRINDN3



Total Records: 3

Page: L of 1

13/2/2021

720 OD
NECK RD

DHR-3 -

Case Detall Report

Page 1

11/23/2023



11/22/2021

11/1/2021 - 14/23/2021

762
WOODVILLE
RD

Nuisance
Vehicle

Nuisance
Vehicle

DHR-3 -

inspection

Page 2

No change to
property
since we
removed
vehicles from
it, N0 new
junk cars
have baen
added

1178272021

61

113 0LD US
17 RD

junk vehicles

3 junk
vehicles in
front yard

inspection

1 junk vehicle
remains an

property

11/18/2021

49

136 RED
MAPLE AVE

Unauthorized
junkyard

Unauthorized
junkyard

Inspection

Veahicles
continye to
be removed
from

property.

11/16/2021

109
TREASURE
LN

solid
waste/nuisan
ce vehicle

Solid
Waste/Nuisan
ce Vehicle

Inspection

Property has
shown ho
improvement,
Was informed
property is in
foreclosure

Page; 1 of 2



= il =

11/12/2021]

e kil EAarmal L]

61

113 OLD US
17 RD

junk vehicles

3 junk
vehicles in
front yard

Page

3

Inspection

Inspected
property with
owner. Only
1 vehicle on
property falls
under the
junk vehicle
ordinance.
Owner
advised they
would get
that vehicle
removed,

11/9/2021

66

207 UNION
HALL RD

Abandoned
Mobile Home

Abandoned
Mobile Home

Inspection

Appears that
trafler has
been empty
for some
time, Wilt
send letter to
owhner to see
about having
it removed.

11/3/2021

Total Records: 7

Page; 2of 2

47

3138 NEW
HOPE RD

(Grass,
possible
Abandoned
Mobile Home

Grass,
possible
Abandoned
Mobile Home

Inspection

Property still
appears to be
an
abandoned
maobile home.
Will send
fatter to
owner of

property

]

1172372021



DHR-4 - Page 1

107 N. Front Street Phone :( 252) 426-7010

Post Office Box 7 Fax: (252) 426-3624
Hertford, NC 27944

PERQUIMANS COUNTY
TAX DEPARTMENT

Enforced Coliections-November 2021

GARNISHMENTS: $1,463.69

PAYMENT AGREEMENTS: $6,733.03

DEBT SETOFFS: $0




Page 1

DHR-5

SARQ HINCD B
o..m. o .mmu S
susodag s %ﬂ &oﬁ &,%V n@&m & & e a r%_.y y _nw,& b%.w
0% NG sakodsuel | @ &g F - 5 & & PP P
S B0 E m - _w:.. _w . __ - __ e —“ ™ .M v m..» m L __ -~ g
S E O L R 8007
Sj1R paumedsi] & o
swoneap Y )1 88 B - ao0E
oddng pHYD |Buus o - - . - goor
sraded pary s - -~ 0g0s
SIERE{IU] B 0cog
53580 H - oo
. (0D
8 OOEIT VS g €85 9911 87 € TET BY £ HIBWIAON
Fi 05°00p'es Z 29 et i Z 64T 69 ¥z HIBO01I0
6 05°890°s L 609 8TET 61 4] BLZ 93 Fird H39W3143S
£L 09'976'ES T 6ES £L0T i T 751 6% 6g 15N9ny
] 00°0S9°FS g T 0521 51 4 251 £6 FS At
8 05°6P8 s Z [ FrOT ¥ G go9¢ gL 05 3N
& 00 S00°%S S X4y [A] 9 0 [4:23 ¥ 61 AN
& STSS0LS L4 BOE SgL 1 T gat R ¥t ddy
£1 00 ZEE'9S L CLE B¥rs ZT [4 474 Pt o e HIUYIN
8 00 09e'ss 5 657 8IS 8 T SF of 1 Advndgad
z 00'STEFS E £8E ¥oS 6 3 £5 9z 2T AHYNINYT
sheqy oQIQ | sjen SHeD yoddng puyp | steded
uned susedagl spodsuei; SO0 | peyojedsig | suoneun IBUIWLD HAID | SIUIDDIoU | SISy

Hoday AIARSY LZ0Z J9qUIBAON --- 23150 S 4HAYS AJuncy suewmbiag




2

Page

DHR-5

Az uno |

susodag =

o & 2 & &
00 B0 Rodsies) % %&OJH .Ma&%?«@ﬂ@n_ .mr/h.w \u...._m_.%,. ,mmr )wvw_w .wmau ﬁww&v J:.m%,._m..
*IED SUPGE m.#ﬂ w_ Dl __ - _—. L wﬁ. ‘mm:v.‘ mm - m“ LA £ .uh(. g

sjjen payiedsi = R I SR R R e woreg o Q00T

SuOek B - GO0E

S B R R R CO0E

Weddng piud Ruied o § ooot

siaded D= - -5 Qo094

suBpEr A - - - 009

SISEEIY aobe

e e (J0OR
£ 05 00F'ES £ 125 T#ET £Z L 64T 69 ¥e H3g0120
5] HS'890°Es L 609 8IfT GE ¢ BLC 98 i HIBWI1d43s
ET 0S5 9p5'ES T 6E5 FRiL)) FE ! 51 &9 73] 15NNy
& 00 089'FS g 529 OSEE 51 4] 91 £6 1) AT
2 0% 6Y8'YS Z Fas Frot & O 98¢ £ {5 INOT
G 00°500'FS g i (A4 g g 43 v 61 AW
6 SZ'SSD'/S ¥ 89E SEL [4? T SSI 15 ¥E 1YdY
£1 00 L8€95 F SiE GiL 43 C {5¢ Fil 4 ol HOUY
B 00'09£'5S S 657 8IS B T Sy 0t ¥i AHYNIHE3S
) 00'SZEPS £ £8¢ ¥95 1] I £5 9L [ AdYNINYT

sheq o0 | sies sied voddng piyn | siedeg
NG mwmmm_ﬁmﬂ mﬂmn_mﬂm._.w SOILD ﬁmmuﬁmam_m SUClEND [EAHLLID) HALDY Slu=pIod] | sisally

Hodoy AIAROY (Z0TZ 1940300 — 82140 Sieys Qunog sueulnblad




DHR-6 - Page 1

PERQUIMANS COUNTY EMERGENCY SERVICES
P.0O. Box 563 - 159 Creek Drive - Hertford, NC 27944
(252) 426-5646 Phone - (252) 426-1875 Fax

Jonathan A. Nixon, Director

Emergency Services Update ~ November 2021

Call Yolume by Department ~ November 2021
# of # of
Department Department
P Calls epd Calls

911 CALLS RECEIVED 538 1 NC State Highway Patrol | &4
Belvidere Fire Dept. s NC Wildlife 3
Bethel Fire Dept. 9 Nightingale
Chowan EMS 3 Pasguotank-Camden EMS 2
Durants Neck Fire Dept. g Perg. Dept. of Social Services =
Easteare 1 Perq. Emergency Management 15
Gotes EMS 0 Perg. EMS 205
Hertford Fire Dept, 17 | Perq. Fire Marshal 0
Hertfm‘d Public Works i Perq. Shefw}s OfffCE 1,166
inter-County Fire Dept. 15 { Perq. Water Department 1
Magistrate e | Perq. Volunteer Water Rescue Team 1
NC Dept. of Transportation Winfoll Fire Dept, 17
NC Forestry Winfall Police Dept.
NC Probation Winfall Public Works 0

Welcome

Kylie Felton ~ Part Time Certified Telecommunicator

Kelly Johnson ~ Part Time Telecommunicator

Kendall Miller - Part Time Telecommunicator

Congratulations

Derek Blake - Transition from Part-Time AEMT to Paramedic

Amy Bojo ~ Transition from Part-Time AEMT to Paramedic

Emergency Services Update 1



DHR-6 - Page 2

Tantina Copeland - Transition from Part-Time EMT Basic to AEMT
Zach Hudgins - Transition from Part-Time AEMT to Paramedic
Celia McClennan - Transition from Part-Time AEMT to Paramedic
Dustin Winsiow - Transltion from Part-Time AEMT to Paramedic

e

November Birthdays “&

Tara Fowler - December 2"
Wayne Jordan - December 37
Keely Cartwright - December 3™
Fantasia Saunders - December 5
Martin Surface - December &
Michaela Madden -~ December 149
Brian Hickman ~ December 17
Derek Blake - December 30

Alex Zobel - December 31%

Completed Projects / Trainings / Community Preparedness
Activities

[ - & L ]

- - & - - * * * * * L ] L ]

NCEM Eastern Branch Office Virtual Meeting - November 1, 2021

Active Shooter Planning Meeting - November 3, 2021

EMS Crews visit the Senior Center - November 3, 2021

EM 101 Virtual Class - November 3 - 5, 2021

COVID-19 Moderna Booster Dose Clinic - November 8, 2021

USCGE Virtual Meeting - November 9, 2021

Eastern Healthcare Preparedness Coalition Meeting - November 10, 2021
911 Shift Supervisors attend AQUA Training - Novernber 12, 2021

RISE Regional Resilience Portfolio Program - November 15, 2021
Albemarie Regional Health Services Overdose Meeting - November 16, 2021
Local Emergency Planning Committee Meeting - November 16, 2021
RACE-CARS Trall 911 Agencies Intervention Call - November 16, 2021

911 Center Staff Meeting - November 17, 2021

911 Center New Employee Orientation - November 17, 2021

EMS Peer Review Committee Meeting - November 18, 2021

Active Shooter Planning Meeting - November 23, 2021

Pending Projects / Trainings / Community Preparedness Activities

Intro to 5ARTopo Class - January 7, 2021

Water Response Workshop and Sonar Rodeo - March 2-3, 2022

Active Shooter Exercise funded through the Homeland Security Grant Program - Winter 2021
Mazmat Shipping Exercise funded through the Homeland Security Grant Program - Spring 2022

Press Releases / Public Service Announcements

Press Release ~ Tar Circle Incident - November 2, 2021
COVID-19 Moderna Booster Dose Clinie ~ November 5, 2021
Time Change -~ November 6, 2021

Veteran's Day Post - November 11, 2021

Emergency Services Update



COA to offer EMT and AEMT Classes - November 18, 2021
First Responder's Toy Drive - November 22, 2021

Practice safe cooking this Thanksgiving - November 23, 2021
Happy Thanksgiving - November 25, 2021

Statewide Burn Ban in Effect - November 29, 2021

- - L & -

Emergency Services Update

DHR-6

Page 3



DHR-6 - Page 4

PERQUIMANS COUNTY EMERGENCY SERVICES
P.Q. Box 563 - 159 Creek Drive - Hertford, NC 27944

(252) 426-5646 Phone - (252) 426-1875 Fax

Jonathan A. Nixon, Director

Call Volume by Department - October 2021
Department (#Ta‘;{s Department ﬁ;;{s
911 CALLS RECEIVED 581 | NC State Highway Patrol 41
Belvidere Fire Dept. 11 NC Wildlife
Bethel Fire Dept. 13 Nightingale - 3
Chowan EMS Pasquotank-Camden EMS 0
Durants Neck Fire Dept. Perq. Dept. of Social Services 5
Fastcare 1 Perg. Emergency Management 22
Gates EMS 4] Pery, EMS 237
Hertford Fire Dept. 09 | Perq. Fire Marshal 0
Hertford Public Works 0 Perq. Sheriff's Office 1241
Inter-County Fire Dept. i6 Perqg. Water Department 1
Magistrate 64 Perg. Volunteer Water Rescue Team 4
NC Dept. of Transportation Winfall Fire Dept. 22
NC Forestry Winfall Police Dept. 0
'NC Probation Winfall Public Waorks
Congratulations

Fantasia Saunders - Transition to Full Time Telecommunicator
Taralyn Fowler - Transition from Part-Time EMT Basic to Paramedic
Jehe

s

November Birthdays

Heather Miller - November 1st
Billy Tutwiler - November 2nd
Sonia Davenport - November 4™

Emergency Services Update




DHR-& - Page 5

Krystal Agosto - November 4™
Jennifer Ayers ~ November 10%
Zeb Daneker - Novemnber 119
Matthew Ward - November 14"

Completed Projects / Trainings / Community Preparedness
Activities

&

9 L] -] & a -] -] a ] - - -] -1

-] -3 - -]

Staff CPR Class - October 1, 2021

Fire Prevention Week - October 3 -9, 2021

EMS Crews to the Senijor Center - October 6, 2021

Albemarle Sound Sailing Association Regatta - October 8 - 10, 2021
PCMS Fitness Center Grand Opening - October 11, 2021

Childcare Worker's Fire Safety Training - Qctober 12, 2021

AQUA Emergency Medical Dispatch Class - October 15, 2021
Regional EMS Protocol Committee Meeting ~ October 19, 2021

ES Admin Meeting - October 20, 2021

Northeast Regional EMS Administrators Meeting - October 21, 2021
Perquimans Central School Trunk or Treat - QOctober 25, 2021
Disaster Preparedness Region 1 Virtual Meeting - Octoher 26, 2021
ARHMS Overdose CRT Meeting ~ October27, 2021

Duke Endowment Meeting ~ October 27, 2021

Drone and Public Aircraft & the Law Explained - October 27, 2021
Methodist University Virtual Meeting - October 28, 2021

COA EMS Advisory Meeting - October 28, 2021

Chamber of Cormmerce Downtown Trick or Treating - October 29, 2021
Belvidere Day - Qctober 29, 2021

Pending Projects / Trainings / Community Preparedness Activities

- - * -3

Chowan-Perquimans Local Emergency Planning Committee Annual Meeting - Novermber 16, 2021
Water Response Workshop and Sonar Rodeo - March 2-3, 2022

Active Shooter Exercise funded through the Homeland Security Grant Program - Winter 2021
Hazmat Shipping Exercise funded through the Homeland Security Grant Program - Spring 2022

Press Releases / Public Service Announcements

»
L]

o
]
L
]

Fire Prevention Week ~ Qctober 4 - §, 2021

Shared Albemarte Regional Health Services Mind Your "Health” Flyer — October 9, 2021
Press Release - Woodland Church Road Structure Fire - October 19, 2021

Wyrine Fork Road Closure has been removed and the road is now open - October 22, 2021
Press Release - Dobbs Street Structure Fire - Qctober 25, 2021

Severe Weather Briefing - October 28, 2021

Woadville Road Closure - October 31, 2021

Emergency Services Update



DHR-6 - Page

COMMITTEE
REPORTS



